
From: "Javier Dominguez" <javier.dominguez@medinamedia.es>
Sent: 5/23/2025 11:05:26 AM
To: "Lahemaa rahvuspargi külastuskeskus" <info.lahemaa@rmk.ee>, "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc: "Lorena Hidalgo" <lorenahs@medinamedia.es>
Subject: Filming Permit at Lahemma National Park // ANDALUCÍA POR EL MUNDO

Dear Lahemma National Park, 

I am Javier Domínguez, Associate Producer of "Andalucía por el Mundo", a Spanish TV programme that has 
been capturing the lifestyle of Andalusian expats around the world for more than 15 years.

The programme is about people and families that have settled in different cities and it is also a way to promote 
socially and culturally those places. Our goal is to showcase the destination’s history and traditions, nature and 
wildlife, food, people and lifestyle. 

We are visiting Tallinn in mid-June 2025 and we have the support of Visit Tallinn for our project.

Our hosts have strongly recommended to visit Lahemma National Park as it is one of their favourite natural spots
in Tallinn’s surroundings. We would like to feature in our show the native forests and its rocky and sandy beaches
as well as its diverse wildlife. We would love to have a hike in order to capture this experience on camera.

Therefore we would like to arrange a filming permit at its premises, please. 

We are a micro-production due to the small size of the project’s footprint and minimal impact of the filming
activity. We work with basic technical equipment and only a three-people crew. We do not use lighting
equipment nor drones or tripods. We will not disturb the routine of the park, its staff nor other visitors. 

Lahemma National Park - ANDALUCÍA POR EL MUNDO
- Production date: TBC [from 13th - 20th June]
- Production times: TBC
- Nº Crew: 3 people

Reporter: Luis Márquez
Camera Operator: Javi Murillo
Host: TBC

We are still finalising the details of our visit and I will update you on the specific locations, date and
estimated times of our production in due course. In the meantime, we would like to know what is
required for gaining access and arranging a filming permit. 

We are very flexible and we can adapt our filming to your requirements. We are used to filming in natural parks and
reserves and we have recently worked at Springbrook National Park (Queensland, Australia), Mount Maunganui
(Tauranga, New Zealand), Niagara Falls State Park (USA) and Seven Sisters Country Park (East Sussex, England)
among others. 

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to let me know.

Many thanks and regards,
Javier Dominguez Reguero
Associate Producer - Medina Media
javier.dominguez@medinamedia.es      
+34 649 181 380

https://www.canalsur.es/Andalucia_x_el_mundo-4313.html
mailto:javier.dominguez@medinamedia.es



